Mr. L. L. L. Golden,
“, m ‘”c. m- “’
New York 22, N. Y, '

Dear Mr, Golden:

I received your letter of 25th with emeclosure
reviev of *Unrevised and ® for the Thomson
papers, This is fine, and I not wonder if it wen't
of more value as & seller than any others. At least
will reach people who really read the paper and can

hardly avoid the review even if they wanted,

‘Had quite an encouraging word with Mr. Clarke
this morning. Apparently sales Q:o“hopiu up quite well
and he thinks they will so continue,

- My guess is that the GBC will not accept any
redio review from you, They took on a man about as near
mwiumuwlmuwcondhn‘w-—
that is, s0 far as I am concerned--when they took MacOregor
Dawson.  He s the one who came out loud and lefty against
me on the Byng crisis, and after had to swallow his words,
tHowever, on dhe whole sertainly I have ne complaint--no

1 The Montreal Star had an excellent
review én the 24th of this month, signed with the initials
of the editor.. Another is to come in the Queen's Quarterly
and also another in the Forum--the latter by Eugene Forsey,

Had & letter from Ray Milner the other day
about your application, and I certainly wrote him one bdack,
Am keeping closely in touch with Harry Price.

Very sincerely,
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